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Bronti Cash

From: Keyes, Bryce@SCC <Bryce.Keyes@scc.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 5:03 PM
To: Bronti Cash
Subject: RE: Coastal Conservancy Grantee Onboarding Training

Warning: External Source 

Ah, bummer! Yes, it will be recorded & I can send it to you aŌer. I would also be happy to schedule a follow up meeƟng 
if you have any quesƟons.  

 

From: Bronti Cash <BCash@oceansideca.org>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 4:54 PM 
To: Keyes, Bryce@SCC <Bryce.Keyes@scc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Coastal Conservancy Grantee Onboarding Training 
 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Bryce,  

I have a scheduling conflict during this Ɵme period. Will the zoom be recorded so I can review it aŌer? Thanks!  

Bronti Cash, CPSWQ  
Environmental Officer  
Watershed Protection Program  
City of Oceanside-Water Utilities  
(760) 435-5914  
 

-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Keyes, Bryce@SCC <Bryce.Keyes@scc.ca.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2024 3:35 PM 
To: Tang, Irvin@SCC; awiller@cityofmarina.org; dylant@lcslo.org; ccutrano@townoffairfax.org; 
bcoler@townoffairfax.org; junkthird@gmail.com; kevin@conserveland.com; wclo88@comcast.net; tom@karwin.com; 
tfarch@aol.com; e.nute@nute-engr.com; Christopher@pcz.com; hkunstal@co.del-norte.ca.us; Bronti Cash 
Subject: Coastal Conservancy Grantee Onboarding Training 
When: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:30 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 
Where: https://scc-ca-gov.zoom.us/j/85828876020?pwd=fL1JoqxjTZVnkbVH5bzeMqdc2uKEv5.1 
 

Warning: External Source 

Hello,  
 

Maddison Zafra
Typewriter
Attachment 4
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Please join the State Coastal Conservancy for a virtual Grantee Onboarding Training on Tuesday, June 25 from 12:00 
pm - 1:00 pm hosted on Zoom: https://scc-ca-
gov.zoom.us/j/85828876020?pwd=fL1JoqxjTZVnkbVH5bzeMqdc2uKEv5.1 
 
Your organizaƟon has a project that was approved for funding at the Conservancy’s June 6, 2024, board meeƟng. 
CongratulaƟons! We want to help you navigate how to successfully manage a Conservancy grant by hosƟng an 
onboarding training for new and returning grantees. This training will be a great opportunity to ask any questions that 
you may have about managing a grant with us. During the training, we will go over the steps required before you can 
start work on your grant, how to request payment, expectations for managing your grant, how to close out your grant 
once the project is complete, and other helpful tips. We hope you take advantage of this time to learn from Conservancy 
Project Managers and make connections with other grantees doing great work!  
  
Please RSVP through this outlook calendar invite. Please feel free to forward this invite to others from your organization 
that will be involved in managing your Conservancy grant.  
 
We look forward to seeing you there! 
 
Best, 
Bryce  
 
Bryce Keyes 
Project Manager, South Coast Region 
Grants Manager 
Explore the Coast Co-Lead 
State Coastal Conservancy 
scc.ca.gov 
 

 
 




